20/02/2024, 16:34 Gmail - RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Delivery date

M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>
RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Delivery date

1 message

Michael Churchman <MichaelC@calibrationhouse.com> 20 February 2024 at 14:26

To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Kate

Fair enough, any suggestions for an equivalent?

Cheers,

Michael Churchman

Calibrationhouse Quality Lead

T: 0191 587 8737

E: michaelc@calibrationhouse.com

Would you like to receive expert advice, updates and offers from Calibrationhouse? Sign up to the Calibrationhouse Newsletter and follow us
on LinkedIn

’j How did we do?

Click here to leave feedback

CALIBRATIONHOUSE
GMC-INSTRUMENTS GROUP

11 Bracken Hill, South West Industrial Estate, Peterlee, County Durham, SR8 2LS

www.calibrationhouse.com
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20/02/2024, 16:34 Gmail - RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Delivery date

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 2:24 PM

To: Michael Churchman <MichaelC@calibrationhouse.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Delivery date

Hi Michael,

No, none in stock until mid March unfortunately.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the
main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the
subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
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20/02/2024, 16:34 Gmail - RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Delivery date

On Tue, 20 Feb 2024 at 14:16, Michael Churchman <MichaelC@calibrationhouse.com> wrote:

Hi Kate

Do you have any of the R41V in stock?

Cheers,

Michael Churchman

Calibrationhouse Quality Lead

T: 0191 587 8737

E: michaelc@calibrationhouse.com

Would you like to receive expert advice, updates and offers from Calibrationhouse? Sign up to the Calibrationhouse Newsletter and follow
us on LinkedIn

/j How did we do?

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 1:11 PM

To: Michael Churchman <MichaelC@calibrationhouse.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Delivery date
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20/02/2024, 16:34 Gmail - RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Delivery date

Thank you Michael.

The R-41V - 0110041 has the following price breaks:

1=£42.00 2 = £ 40.00 each 3-10=£ 38.00 each 11 or more = £ 36.00 each

We are expecting more stock to be available mid March.

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

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to
the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in
the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
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20/02/2024, 16:34 Gmail - RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Delivery date

On Tue, 20 Feb 2024 at 13:06, Michael Churchman <MichaelC@calibrationhouse.com> wrote:

Cheers Kate, I will get one ordered. I also need some R41V’s too, so I will get those ordered too.

Cheers,

Michael Churchman

Calibrationhouse Quality Lead

T: 0191 587 8737

E: michaelc@calibrationhouse.com

Would you like to receive expert advice, updates and offers from Calibrationhouse? Sign up to the Calibrationhouse Newsletter and
follow us on LinkedIn

j How did we do?

BRATIO Click here to leave feedback

CALIBRATIONHOUSE
GMC-INSTRUMENTS GROUP

11 Bracken Hill, South West Industrial Estate, Peterlee, County Durham, SR8 2LS

www.calibrationhouse.com

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 12:45 PM

To: Michael Churchman <MichaelC@calibrationhouse.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Delivery date
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20/02/2024, 16:34 Gmail - RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Delivery date

Good afternoon Michael,

Thank you for your email.

The price breaks for part number 0110060 - Oxygen sensor OOI103 are as follows:

1=£72.00 2 = £ 68.40 each 3-10=£64.80 each 11 or more = £ 61.20 each

Carriage is free for medical oxygen sensors and all prices are excluding VAT. We currently have some in stock.

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Giriffiths

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

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls
to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

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

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete
in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Tue, 20 Feb 2024 at 12:29, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Michael Churchman <MichaelC@calibrationhouse.com>
Date: Tue, 20 Feb 2024 at 12:25

Subject: Delivery date

To: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Please can you give me the price and delivery date for a OOI103 (0110660).

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

[@ How did we do?

CALIBRATION Click here to leave feedback

CALIBRATIONHOUSE
GMC-INSTRUMENTS GROUP

11 Bracken Hill, South West Industrial Estate, Peterlee, County Durham, SR8 2LS
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